Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/stacymarcott-26962636 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Government Contracting Federal Government Policy

Stacy Marcott

Deputy Chief Financial Officer at U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Experienced Deputy Chief Financial Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the government administration industry. Skilled in Policy Analysis, Risk Management, Homeland Security, Performance Management, and Finacial Management. Strong finance professional with a Bachelor of Applied Science (B.A.Sc.) focused in Mathematics from US Naval Academy.

Experience

US Department of Homeland Security 20 years 4 months

DHS Deputy Chief Financial Officer May 2012 - Present (11 years 4 months)

DHS CFO Chief of Staff August 2007 - May 2012 (4 years 10 months)

Deputy Director Program Analysis and Evaluation, DHS OCFO May 2003 - August 2007 (4 years 4 months)

Education

US Naval Academy Bachelor of Applied Science (B.A.Sc.), Mathematics · (1989 - 1993)

Virginia Tech Master of Arts (MA), Engineering Administration